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DATE:   March 7, 2025 

TO: DEI Commission 

FROM: Holly Young, Senior Management Analyst 

SUBJECT: Discuss Ways the DEI Commission Can Make Visible the Equity Issues that 
Matter to the Larger Community, Including Action Items to Promote the 
Safety and Inclusivity of its Community Members (Work Plan Discussion Item 
C. Related to DEI Plan Goal A.2.a.). 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Discuss Ways the DEI Commission can make visible the equity issues that matter to the larger 

community, including action items to promote the safety and inclusivity of its community 

members (Work Plan Discussion Item c. related to DEI Plan Goal A.2.a.). 

 

REMARKS: 

On February 13, 2025, the DEI Commission unanimously voted to include on the agenda for the 
next meeting a discussion about ways that the DEI Commission can make visible the equity 
issues that matter to the larger community, including action items to promote the safety and 
inclusivity of its community members.   

The Commission may discuss this topic. 


